Cal OES

GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

GRANTS MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM
VSB 2023-24-10

Date: April 17, 2024
To: Sexual Assault American Rescue Plan (AR) Program Subrecipients
From: Cal OES Grants Management, Victim Services Branch

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2023-24- Sexual Assault American Rescue Plan (AR) FY
22 Program

Cal OES will be extending the Sexual Assault American Rescue Plan (AR)
Program Subaward Performance Period end date from September 30, 2024 to
June 30, 2025. This is a ho-cost extension so all allocations will remain the same.

DOCUMENTS NEEDED TO EXTEND YOUR CURRENT AR GRANT SUBAWARD:

1. Grant Subaward Amendment Form (Cal OES Form 2-213) - this form will
include the new performance period and will be emailed to each
Subrecipient from their assigned Program Analyst on or after July 1, 2024.

2. Grant Subaward Modification (Cal OES Form 2-223).

3. The following registrations must be current:

e System for Award Management (SAM) Verification

e RS Verification

e Nonprofit Status Verification — CA Dept of Justice


https://www.caloes.ca.gov/GrantsManagementSite/Documents/2-213%20-%20Grant%20Subaward%20Amendment.pdf
https://www.caloes.ca.gov/GrantsManagementSite/Documents/2-223_Grant_Subaward_Modification.xlsx
http://oeslogos.wordpress.com/horizontal-logo/

